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Came

by

Enid Porter

WW“’F"F‘F’F'PW’F'FW?W%’VF'?‘?’F’P’F’F‘VF’F’F’V&f

dddddddddidddddddddddidddd b do o ds ot o 43

The news that Sainsbury’s have
recently applied for permission
to move their grocery store into part
of the new Trmity College develop-
ment in Sidney Street must have
reminded many older Cambridge
residents of the first arrival of this
firm in Cambridge. This was over 40
years ago, in 1925; in the same year
Woolworth’s, 100, appeared next
door. The coming of these two mul-
uple firms considerably altered the
appearance of that part of Sidne
Street facing Holy Trinity Church;
indeed, over the next few years, dur-
ing which the Dorothy Cafe was
largely extended, and “Marks and
Spencer’s arrived, many changes took
place on both sides of this section of
the street. Some old established firms
closed their doors for ever; others
had to find premises elsewhere. In
fact, the period 1920 to 1931 was one
of demolition and re-building com-
parable, though on a smaller scale,
with that carried out in the 1950’s
around Bradwell’s Court.
The building of Sainsbury’s and
Woolworth’s stores caused the dis-
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«dea of themselves occupyj th
room in which a “black fg’(;l;g, wa:
said to walk; by so doing they con-
vinced the servants that the house
was perfectly ghost-free.
_ Not only was the Pryme house and
Its archway swept away by the new
buildings of Sainsbury’s and Wool-
worth’s, but a long-established hosier,
Charles. Thompson, was forced to
move mnto Sussex Street. A shoe
shop disappeared and so, too, did
the chemist’s business of W. Pain,
which had been in existence since
the 1860’s, together with one of Bod-
ger and Company’s outfitting and
tailoring shops at No. 14. They still
retained, for a time at least, their

courtyard which, on market days,
Was crowded with carriers’ carts and
farmers’ gigs.

In 1934 Marks and Spencer’s
opened their store in Sidney Street,
replacing, at Nos. 8, 9 and 9a, a
draper’s shop, the National Provin-
cial Bank and a hairdresser’s. Two
years later the new store extended
to Nos. 10 and 11, replacing the
Prudential Assurance Company and
A. G. Almond, tailor and outfitter,
who then moved across the road to
the corner of Green Street. A cen-
tury before, in the 1840’s, No. 11 had
been occupied by Joshua Lee,_ a
tobacco pipe maker. On the string
course of the parapet of his shop, and
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second shop at No. 12.

On the other side of Hobson’s
Passage, 100, changes took place in
the late 1920s by the gradual exten-
sion of G. P. Hawkins’ Dorothy Cafe
which had opened, at Nos. 20 and
21, between the years 1901 and 1904,
In 1919 the firm acquired Lambert’s
bakery shop at No. 22 and, in 1930,
took over Nos, 23 and 24, A fruit-
erer, A. E. Whitehead, had been
Occupying part of No, 23 while No.
24, at the corner of Sidney Street
and Sussex Street, was the New Era
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on the top of the lead down-pipe
from the roof gutter were carved the
emblems of his trade—two church-
warden pipes. The rainwater pipe
and the string course were “rescued”
when the shop was demolished in
1935 and are now in the Cambridge
Folk Museum.

In that same year, 1936, W. A.
Coad opened a drapery shop at No.
12, Sidney Street, in between Marks
& Spencer’s and Woolworth’s, forc-
ing Bodger & Company to move to
the opposite corner, facing Almond’s,
of Green Street where the firm con-
tinues today. This shop had, pre-
viously, been Fuller’s Cafe. Only a
few years ago Coad’s shop was, in
its turn, absorbed by Woolworth’s,
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corner of Sidney Street and Hobson
Street was occupied by Dipple &
Conway, the opticians.
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customers could enter Boots as they
do now, either from Petty Cury or
from Sidney Street. The Sidney
Street fror_xtage, however, did not, at
first, acquire its present appearance.
Until 1940, on the left of the en-
trance, were Kittridge’s tobacco shop
and the premises of C. B. Warring-
ton, butcher, both adjoining the
Petty Cury corner shop of Turner
& Son, chemists. This corner shop
was eventually acquired by the True
Form Shoe Company which also
took over Kittridge’s and Warring-
ton’s.

Kittridge moved to No. 17 Petty
Qury, where Separate’s shop now is.
The premises were renovated in
1940 and above Kittridge’s was
placed an elaborately carved wooden
fascia. This was embellished with
carved negro heads, similar to those
which used to appear on 18th cen-
tury tobacconists’ signs. Two of
these heads are now in the Folk
Museum.

Ten years ago, in 1959, further
alterations were carried out to Boots’
frontage, which was set back to a
new building line, and to the adjoin-
ing buildings of the Royal Exchange
Assurance Group and Wallis’ dress

shop. On the front of the old build-
Ing, now the Royal Exchange Group,
the name Philo Chambers was paint-
ed_on th; bricks, recording that the
Philo-Union or Cambridge Literary
Society once had its headquarters
here. The Society, which was found-
ed in 1826, began in the old Crown
and Woolpack Inn where part of
Lloyds Bank now stands. It moved
in 1846 to rooms in the Wrestler’s
Inn in Petty Cury and then, in 1851,
to Sidney Street where it continued
until it was finally dissolved in 1887.
The painted bricks could not, un-
fortunately, be preserved when the
Sidney Street premises were pulled
down and rebuilt in 1959, but an-
other memento of the past, on the
same building, could be saved. This
is now in the Folk Museum and is
a stone tablet, carved by Eric Gill,
recording that
CHARLES DARWIN
LIVED HERE IN 1828

The late 1920°’s and the early
1930’s were certainly a period of
change in central Cambridge, for
while drastic alterations were going
on in Sidney Street, both Sussex
Street and Hobson Street were being
re-built. Photographs taken at that

time show how many unexpected
views of Cambridge were temporari-
ly revealed while buildings were
being demolished: Holy Trinity
Church, for example, was clearly
visible, for a time, from Petty Cury,
while interesting glimpses of old
roofs, gables and chimneys were €x-
posed to view as the “island site of
Hobson Street and Sussex Street was
pulled down. .

In view of the great changes which
are planned to take place 1n Petty
Cury in the not-too-distant future,
it is worth while, perhaps, to recall
those which occurred thirty or so
years ago, or even those of more
vecent date. So quickly do we be-
come accustomed to change that it 18
often difficult to remember, without
the aid of photographs, what once
stood on a particular site. How many
of us, for example, can, w1t.hout a
good deal of thought, describe St.
Andrew’s Street, between Chnst’_s
College and Emmanuel Street, as 1t
was only 15 years ago? In next
month’s issue we shall be recalling
this area with its now vanished and
almost forgotten Rance’s Folly, its
Christ’s Lane and its original Brad-
well’s Yard.
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Jdesus Lane tel: 62211
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NOW'S YOUR CHANCE TO
ROAD TEST THE NEW
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with reclining seats, power brakes
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PETERBOROUGH
Oundle Road tel: Peterborough 66011
Branches at St. Neots-Huntingdon-Wisbech-Bedford & Grimsby

‘LET MARSHALL TAKE GOOD CARE OF rvou’
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